

This slide occurred on a NW facing slope just south of Mt Blackmore in the northern Gallatin Range. Although hard to see in the photo, the photographer reported seeing fresh mountain goat tracks entering the slope that avalanched and unfortunately none leaving. Photo: B. VandenBos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Dec 26, 2013

Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-26